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M/s Pishon Concrete Test

No. 946, 51 Block

V.0.C Nagar

Tondiarpet
Chennai — 600 081.

Dear Sir,

Sub: Ultrasonic pulse velocity measurements on the existing piles of
old passengers terminal at Haddo wharf Port Blair - reg.

With reference to the above subject, you are requested to conduct UPV measurement on

the existing piles of old passenger’s terminal at Haddo wharf port Blair.

Thanking you and regards,

Yours truly,
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